
 MEETING AGENDA 

DATE: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 
TIME: 8:30 a.m. 

Administration & Finance Committee, Operations & Capital Projects Committee(estimated 

at 9:30 a.m., although to be held immediately following the Administration & Finance Committee Meeting),  
Rural and Small Cities Committee (No Meeting), and Legislative Committee (No Meeting)  

LOCATION: Staples Street Center – 2ND Floor Boardroom (602 North Staples St., Corpus Christi, TX) 

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE  
LYNN ALLISON, Committee Chair 

Jeremy Coleman   Arthur Granado   Anna Jimenez   Aaron Muñoz  
TOPIC SPEAKER EST.TIME REFERENCE 

1. Roll Call M. Montiel 2 min. ----- 

2. Safety Briefing M. Rendón 3 min. ----- 

3. Receipt of Conflict of Interest Affidavits L. Allison 2 min. ----- 

4. Opportunity for Public Comment 
3 min. limit – no discussion 

L. Allison 3 min. ----- 

Public Comment may be provided in writing, limited to 1,000 characters, by using the Public Comment Form 
online at www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda or by regular mail or hand-delivery to the CCRTA at 602 N. 
Staples St., Corpus Christi, TX 78401, and MUST be submitted no later than 5 minutes after the start of a 
meeting in order to be provided for consideration and review at the meeting.  All Public Comments submitted 
shall be placed into the record of the meeting. 

5. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve 
the Administration and Finance Committee 
Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2023 (No 
September Meeting) 

L. Allison  3 min. Pages 1-4

6. Discussion and Possible Action to 
recommend the Board of Directors authorize 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or designee 
to execute estimated payment of $581,429 to 
Texas Municipal League Inter-Governmental 
Risk Pool for the following lines of coverage for 
FY2024: Auto Liability Insurance, Auto 
Catastrophe Insurance, Property Insurance, 
General Liability Insurance, Errors & Omissions 
Insurance, Law Enforcement Liability and 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
(placeholder) 

M. Rendón 3 min. Page 5-6 
PPT 

7. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Adopt a 
Resolution to Approve Changes to the 
Investment Policy, Designation of the 
Investment Advisor and List of Approved 
Brokers/Dealers 

R. Saldaña 3 min. Pages 7-24 
Attachment 

PPT 

8. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Adopt a 
Resolution for the GoodBuy Purchasing 
Cooperative 

R. Saldaña 3 min. Pages 25-26 
Attachment 

PPT 

https://www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agendas
http://www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda


9. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Authorize 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or Designee 
to Exercise the First Option Year with Unum 
For Employee Long-Term Disability and Short-
Term Disability Insurance 

A. Gaitan 3 min. Pages 27-28
PPT 

10. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Approve 
the Fiscal Year 2024 Board & Committee 
Meetings Calendar 

D. Majchszak  3 min. Pages 29-30

11. Committee Chair Report L. Allison 3 min. ----- 

12. Adjournment L. Allison 1 min. ----- 

OPERATIONS & CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 
ELOY SALAZAR, Committee Chair 

Gabi Canales   Beatriz Charo   Armando Gonzalez   Erica Maymi 

TOPIC SPEAKER EST.TIME REFERENCE 

13. Roll Call M. Montiel 2 min. ----- 

14. Safety Briefing M. Rendón 3 min. ----- 

15. Receipt of Conflict of Interest Affidavits E. Salazar 2 min. ----- 

16. Opportunity for Public Comment 
3 min. limit – no discussion 

E. Salazar 3 min. ----- 

Public Comment may be provided in writing, limited to 1,000 characters, by using the Public Comment Form 
online at www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda or by regular mail or hand-delivery to the CCRTA at 602 N. 
Staples St., Corpus Christi, TX 78401, and MUST be submitted no later than 5 minutes after the start of a 
meeting in order to be provided for consideration and review at the meeting.  All Public Comments submitted 
shall be placed into the record of the meeting. 

17. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve 
the Operations & Capital Projects Committee 
Meeting Minutes September 27, 2023  

E. Salazar  3 min. Pages 1-3 

18. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Approve 
the Fiscal Year 2024 Holidays and Service 
Levels 

G. Robinson 3 min. Pages 4-6 
PPT 

19. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Authorize 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or Designee 
to Award a Contract to Pinnacle Petroleum Inc. 
for Unleaded Fuel Supply 

G. Robinson 3 min. Pages 7-8 
PPT 

20. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Recommend the Board of Directors Authorize 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or Designee 
to Award the Transportation Department 
Uniform Supplier Contract to Cintas 
Corporation 

G. Robinson 3 min. Pages 9-10 
PPT 

21. Committee Chair Report E. Salazar 3 min. ----- 

https://www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agendas
http://www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda


   
 

 

22.  Adjournment E. Salazar 1 min. ----- 

 
 Total Estimated Time: 20 min. 
 
 
 

RURAL AND SMALL CITIES COMMITTEE 
GABI CANALES, Committee Chair        

Beatriz Charo   Jeremy Coleman   Armando Gonzalez   Anna Jimenez   Aaron Muñoz   
NO MEETING 

 
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

ARTHUR GRANADO, Committee Chair        
Lynn Allison   Gabi Canales   Aaron Muñoz   Eloy Salazar    

NO MEETING 
 
 

 

 
 

On Friday, October 20, 2023 this Notice was posted by Marisa Montiel at the CCRTA Staples Street Center,  
602 N. Staples Street, Corpus Christi, Texas; and sent to the Nueces County and the San Patricio County Clerks for 
posting at their locations. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is given that the Board may elect to go into executive session at any time during the meeting in 
order to discuss matters listed on the agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code.  In the event the Board elects to go into executive session regarding an agenda 
item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the executive session will be publicly announced 
by the presiding officer. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting 
and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact the Assistant Secretary to the Board at  
(361) 903-3474 at least 48 hours in advance so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Información en  
Español:  Si usted desea esta información en Español o en otro idioma, por favor llame al telèfono (361) 289-2712. 

Mission Statement 
The Regional Transportation Authority was created by the 
people to provide quality transportation in a responsible 
manner consistent with its financial resources and the 

diverse needs of the people.  Secondarily, The RTA will 
also act responsibly to enhance the regional economy. 

Vision Statement 
Provide an integrated system of innovative accessible and 

efficient public transportation services that increase access to 
opportunities and contribute to a healthy environment for the 

people in our service area. 



 
   

 

 

CORPUS CHRISTI REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, August 23, 2023 
 

Summary of Actions 
 
1. Roll Call 
2. Heard Safety Briefing 
3. Receipt of Conflict of Interest Affidavits – None Received 
4. Opportunity for Public Comment – No Public Comments 
5. Approved the Administration & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of April 

26, 2023 and June 28, 2023 (No May or July Meeting) 
6. Approved to Recommend the Board Amend the Board Policy Permitting 

Payroll Deductions for Union Dues  
7. Approved to Recommend the Board of Directors Approve Awarded Projects 

for CCRTA’s Section 5310 2023 Call-for-Projects for FFY 2021-2022 
8. Heard Committee Chair Report 
9. Adjournment 
 
The Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Board of Directors met at 8:30 a.m. 
in the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority Staples Street Center facility 
located at 602 N. Staples Street, 2nd Floor Board Room Corpus Christi, Texas. 
 
Call to Order & Roll Call  
Lynn Allison; Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m. Marisa Montiel 
called roll and stated a quorum was present.   
 
Board Members Present  
Lynn Allison, Jeremy Coleman, Arthur Granado, Anna Jimenez and Aaron Muñoz.  
 
Board Members Absent  
None 
 
Staff Present  
David Chapa, Angelina Gaitan, John Esparza, Derrick Majchszak, Sharon Montez, Marisa 
Montiel, Rita Patrick and Miguel Rendón. 
 
Public Present       
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1



 
   

 

 

Safety Briefing  
Mr. John Esparza, Safety and Security Administrator, gave the safety briefing to the 
audience and Board of Directors. He asked that in the event of an emergency, the audience 
exit the boardroom to his right and proceed towards the west stairwell to the first floor where 
they will exit through the westside doors. Once outside, everyone will go to the clocktower 
adjacent to the transfer station. Marisa would account for all board members and he would 
be the last out to make sure that everyone exits properly.  He instructed to not use the 
elevator during an emergency and to not return until the all-clear is given. If a 
shelter-in-place is needed, this will be done in the westside stairwell.   
 
Receipt of Conflict of Interest Affidavits 
None received  
 
Opportunity for Public Comment  
None received  
 
Public Comment may be provided in writing, limited to 1,000 characters, by using 
the Public Comment Form online at www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda or by 
regular mail or hand-delivery to the CCRTA at 602 N. Staples St., Corpus Christi, TX 
78401, and MUST be submitted no later than 5 minutes after the start of a meeting in 
order to be provided for consideration and review at the meeting.  All Public 
Comments submitted shall be placed into the record of the meeting. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Administration & Finance Committee 
Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2023 and June 28, 2023  
 

DIRECTOR JEREMY COLEMAN MADE A MOTION RECOMMEND THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVE THE ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 26, 2023 AND JUNE 28, 2023. 
DIRECTOR ARTHUR GRANADO SECONDED THE MOTION. ALLISON, 
COLEMAN, GRANADO, JIMENEZ AND MUNOZ. VOTING IN FAVOR. 
ABSENT NONE. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action Concerning Board Policy Permitting Payroll 
Deductions for Union Dues  
Mr. John Bell, Legal Counsel, presented the item and provided background stating in 1987, 
the Board adopted a policy that individual RTA employees have the option to use payroll 
deductions for the payment of union dues. The approval noted “This policy may be 
modified or rescinded at any time upon the vote of a majority of the Board”. Initially, the 
dues check-off authorization had to be renewed every six months and be notarized. RTA 
staff recommended and Board approved subsequent changes to reduce administrative 
burden in processing requests. After a dispute between ATU and it’s local 1769 at the RTA 
in 2019, the RTA ceased handling dues for union employees. He gave additional 
information on what the authorization form consists of. He adds that the Transportation 
Workers Union of America has requested payroll deductions for their members who are 

2

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CCRTAPublic
http://www.ccrta.org/news-opportunities/agenda


RTA employees. He recommends that if no action is taken, this will leave the current policy 
in effect providing for union dues payroll deductions upon the written authorization of the 
employees, however, the Board may terminate the policy or modify it. Chair Leyendecker 
added that this policy was put in place prior to the technology was available to the 
employees and these days, there are several payment avenues available to employees 
as he would prefer the RTA stay out of the administrative process. Vice-Chair Jimenez 
provided recommended verbiage to read “Union Memberships are Voluntary and CCRTA 
does not Endorse any Particular Union or Unions, Union Dues if any, are to be paid by 
Directly by each Participating Employee”. The Committee members discussed the item 
and noted that the verbiage recommendation would replace the current policy and be 
taken to the full Board for approval. 

DIRECTOR JEREMY COLEMAN MADE A MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE 
BOARD APPROVE AMENDING THE BOARD POLICY PERMITTING 
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS FOR UNION DUES. DIRECTOR ARTHUR 
GRANADO. SECONDED THE MOTION. ALLISON, COLEMAN, GRANADO, 
JIMENEZ AND MUNOZ. VOTING IN FAVOR. ABSENT NONE. 

Action to Recommend the Board of Directors Approve Awarded Projects for 
CCRTA’s Section 5310 2023 Call-for-Projects for FFY 2021-2022 
Ms. Christina Perez, Director of Procurement, presented the item noting CCRTA is a 
designated recipient for the Federal Transit Administration (FTA’s) Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities - Section 5310 funding in the Corpus Christi 
Urbanized Area. She says that the purpose of these funds is to assist private non-profit 
groups in meeting the transportation needs of older adults and people with disabilities. 
Funds are awarded to eligible sub-recipients through competitive selection process who 
have projects readily available to meet the goals of the program. She displayed a funding 
availability chart for 2021($299,285) and 2022 ($427,888) totaling $727,113. The Call-for-
Projects was issued June 22, 2023 and applications were due on July 20, 2023. Four 
applications were received, two from the Coastal Bend Center for Independent Living 
(CBCIL) and two were received after the required deadline. She displayed a chart 
displaying the evaluation criteria and scoring. CBCIL Purchase of Service received and 
overall score of 83.69 and CBCIL Mobility Management received 80.40. The total 
recommended project amounts were displayed CBCIL Purchase of Service $297,113 and 
CBCIL Mobility Management $100,198 for a total of $377,705. At this time, Ms. Perez 
addressed any questions from the Board. 

VICE CHAIR JIMENEZ MADE A MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) OR HIS 
DESIGNEE TO APPROVE AWARDED PROJECTS FOR CCRTA’S SECTION 
5310 2023 CALL-FOR-PROJECTS FOR FFY 2021-2022. DIRECTOR AARON 
MUNOZ SECONDED THE MOTION. ALLISON, COLEMAN, GRANADO, 
JIMENEZ AND MUNOZ. VOTING IN FAVOR. ABSENT NONE. 

3



 
   

 

 

Heard Committee Chair Report 
Committee Chair Allison gave Director Canales an opportunity to speak as she is no longer 
the Committee Chair for Administration and Finance. Director Canales welcomed Secretary 
Allison to the Committee and stated she was all caught up.  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further review of items, the meeting adjourned at 8:57 a.m. 
 
Submitted by:   Marisa Montiel 

4



Administration & Finance Committee Meeting Memo October 25, 2023 

Subject:  Action to Execute Payment of $653,087 to Texas Municipal League Inter-
Governmental Risk Pool (TMLIRP) for the Following Lines of Coverage for FY2024: 
Auto Liability Insurance, Auto Catastrophe Insurance, Property Insurance, General 
Liability Insurance, Errors & Omissions Insurance, Law Enforcement Liability and 
Workers’ Compensation Insurance 

Background 
The Corpus Christi RTA is insured through The Texas Municipal League 
Intergovernmental Risk Pool (TMLIRP). The Authority has been a member of the 
Liability Property Fund since 1990 and joined the Worker’s Compensation Fund in 2009. 
Participation in the funds was initiated by entering into Interlocal Agreements with the 
participating pool member local governments. 

Identified Need 
The assets and personnel of the Corpus Christi RTA need to be adequately protected 
through insurance coverage. 

Analysis 
Total contribution costs for FY2024 have increased by 19.7% or $107,458 over 2023. 

Of the eight lines of coverage, three coverages had a significant contribution increase. 

The main increases are explained as follows: 

Increases: 

• Automobile Liability/Medical Payments – experience modifier increased from
1.13 in 2023 to 1.34 for 2024.

• Real & Personal Property including Flood and Earthquake – increased cost of
construction was a factor, a rate increase, and the experience modifier increased
from 1 in 2023 to 1.1 for 2024.

• Workers’ Compensation – projected budgeted payroll for 2024/ experience
modifier decreased from .31 in 2023 to .3 for 2024.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
There is no DBE goal. 

Financial Impact  
A finalized cost schedule table which compares fund contributions is presented below: 

5



Types of Coverage Limit Deductible 2022 2023 2024 Inc./Dec

Contribution Contribution Contribution 2023 & 2024

General Liability/Cyber Liability $9,000,000 $0 3,783 3,610 4,645 1,035

Errors & Omissions Liability $2,000,000 $10,000 13,550 12,572 14,627 2,055

Automobile Liability/Medical Payments $500,000 $0 232,769 207,758 267,399 59,641

Automobile Catastrophe $10,000,000 $10,000 103,029 98,407 98,302 -105

Sub Total: 353,131 322,347 384,973 62,626

Law Enforcement Liability $5,000,000 $1,000 1,618 1,560 1,870 310

Real & Personal Property (Includes Flood 

and Earthquake with a $25,000 deductible $54,739,022 $10,000 46,975 53,116 70,821 17,705

Loss of Income, Extra Expense, Rents $1,000,000 $10,000 Included --

Boiler & Machinery $100,000 $10,000 Included --

Public Employee Dishonesty $500,000 $2,500 837 837 837 0

Sub Total: 49,430 55,513 73,528 18,015

TOTAL:  LIABILITY, PROPERTY & CRIME 402,561 377,860 458,501

Workers' Compensation Statutory 159,492 167,769 194,586 26,817

GRAND TOTAL 562,053 545,629 653,087 107,458

Board Priority 
This item aligns with the Board Priority – Safety and Security and Transparency. 

Recommendation 
Staff requests the Administration & Finance Committee recommend the Board of Directors 
authorize the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or designee to execute payment of $653,087 to 
Texas Municipal League Inter-Governmental Risk Pool for the following lines of coverage for 
FY2024: Auto Liability Insurance, Auto Catastrophe Insurance, Property Insurance, General 
Liability Insurance, Errors & Omissions Insurance, Law Enforcement Liability and Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance. 

Final Approval by: ______________________ 
Miguel Rendon 
Deputy CEO 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



311



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10




